

From: Charles Iseman
To: "HEDisenhaus@SWIDLAW.com".mig_api.MIGRATE1;
"jrozendaal@khhte.com".mig_api.MIGRATE1
Date: 12/26/02 12:08PM
Subject: ERS Station WC2XPU, MDS America

Re: Files Nos. 0005-EX-ML-2002 and 0063-EX-RR-2002

Counsel for MDS America and Northpoint Technology:

Whereas, on December 20, 2002, MDS America through counsel filed a Motion for Extension of Time, requesting therein a one-week extension of time, until January 9, 2003, by which to file its Opposition to the Application for Review and for Stay Pending Review filed by Northpoint; and

Whereas the Motion recites that the extension is needed because certain MDS America personnel and counsel may be unavailable during much of the pleading preparation period that coincides with the end-of-the-calendar-year holiday period; that counsel for Northpoint has stated that Northpoint consents to this extension provided MDS America does not intend to conduct experimental operations under the license during the extension period; and that counsel for MDS America represents that MDS America does not plan to conduct such tests during the period through January 9, 2003;

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, that, for good cause shown, the Motion for Extension of Time filed on December 20, 2002 by MDS America IS GRANTED, and that time for MDS America to file its Opposition pleading IS EXTENDED until January 9, 2003.

Copies of this e-mail Order shall be placed in the online OET Experimental Licensing Branch electronic filing system under both above-referenced file numbers.

Charles J. Iseman
Deputy Chief
Electromagnetic Compatibility Division
Office of Engineering and Technology
U.S. Federal Communications Commission

CC: Burtle, James; Young, Douglas